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MEMORANDUM

TO: Frank Schulte, City Administrator
Jim Kowalski, Director of Public Services

FROM: Ross Wilberding, PE
DATE: June 16, 2023
SUBJECT: Hampton Rd Water Main and Resurfacing (Mack-Marter)

On Monday, June 5, the contractor attempted to connect the temporary water main to
the city's water distribution system. When the existing water main was exposed, it was
discovered that the water main material is a different material than was indicated on
historical records. The existing material is ductile iron, which is a preferred water main
material and was found o be in excellent condition.

Based on this finding, the project team determined that reducing the scope of the
contract to eliminate the water main work would be in the best interest of the city. These
changes would result in a reduced timeline for construction, slightly less disruption to the
residents, and some cost savings to the city.

However, as a result of the discovery and subsequent scope reduction, the confractor
has requested additional compensation to account for downtime, delays,
demobilization, remobilization, reduced overhead and profit, additional scheduling and
construction management costs. An amount of $178,479.45 was negotiated and agreed
upon with the contractor, Pamar Enterprises, Inc., to compensate for these costs. These
changes to the contract are estimated to result in approximately $700,000 savings to the
city.

Based on the condition of the existing water main, the need to resurface Hampton Road,
and the reduction in cost fo the city, we recommend the city authorize this revision to the
contfract and proceed with the road construction as originally proposed.
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